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The author thanks professor Walter Lewin for his mails.

(1)From:”Walter H.G. Lewin”<lewin@space.mit.edu>

Date:Sun,10 Jun 2012 22:22:21-0400(EDT)

Subject:Re: Fwd.

To:123jiangchunxuan@gmail.com;lewin@mit.edu

Cc:luc@vanocken.be

Publish this in a refereed journal and once it is accepted buy yourself a first class ticket to
Stockholm to pick up Nobel prize for physics.

(2)W. Lewin 5 ZRSRISASCAIFRIE /RE.

From:” Walter H.G. Lewin” <lewin@space. mit edu>

Date: Sun,17 Jun 2012 06:19:37-0400(EDT)

Subject:Re

To:123jiangchunxuan@gmail.com

Cc:luc@vanocken.be

Dear Jiang

Thank for your email.

I suggest you submit your theory to a refereed journal.If it is accepted,then buy yourself a plane
ticket to Stockholm to pick up a Nobel prize.

Greetings.
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Prof. Walter Lewin explains &
Mewton’s law of gravitation in MIT
course &.01"

R/ XT physics letters B AFRiFHEEA[FKIE N /REZEIL.

Ms. Ref. No.: PLB-D-14-01791

Title: new gravitational formula

Physics Letters B

Dear Mr. chunxuan jiang,

Reviewers' comments on your work have now been received. | regret to inform
you that they are advising against publication(Jx X} % %), and | have decided
your paper cannot be published in Physics Letters B.

For your guidance, reviewers' comments are available to you from the EES
website. For your convenience reviews sent to us in plain text format are also
appended below.

Thank you for giving us the opportunity to consider your work.

Yours sincerely,

Scott Dodelson

Editor

Physics Letters B

Reviewers' comments FRIERITEEEHMII N AN ARIRE:

This paper attempts to set up a new theory of gravity, one based on the pairing
of superluminal particles with subluminal particles. This pairing is not motivated
in the paper or explained clearly (it is simply assumed assumed by invoking a
"morphism" without explaining the physics behind it). From this, the author
attempts to explain dark matter and the acceleration usually attributed to dark
energy. Unfortunately, at these difficult tasks as well, the paper falls far short of
a convincing argument. The FRW metric is not explained and astonishingly the
paper refers to the planets when discussing the accelerating universe. For these
reasons and many others, this paper falls far short of one that should be
published. | strongly recommend against publication(Jx X} & %#).
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